From: Eoi Enquiries

To: -]
Subject: FOI-17-0563 - Repairs List

Date: 21 April 2017 15:27:34

Attachments: Eurther Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

EO1-17-0563 - 14 Brimmondside Report.pdf

ocor [N

Thank you for your information request of 7 April 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

I would like a list of repairs and when they were reported from 19/10/16 to date.

I would like a list of all the repairs, when they were reported, how long before it was done
and the dates when they were done.

Please see the attached document for information relating to your request.

Please note that third party names and personal details, as well as the names of ACC Officers
who are below Head of Service level have been redacted (blacked out) from the attached
reports. This is because ACC considers that this information is exempt from disclosure. In order
to comply with its obligations under the terms of Section 16 of the FOISA, ACC hereby gives
notice that we are refusing our request under the terms of Section 38(1)(b) in conjunction with
38(2)(a)(i) — Personal Information — of the FOISA.

In making this decision ACC considered the following points:

ACC is of the opinion that Section 38(1)(b) applies to the information specified above as the
information in question is personal information relating to living individuals, and the applicant is
not the data subject.

ACC is of the opinion that Section 38(2)(a)(i) applies, as ACC considers that disclosure of this
information would be a breach of the first Data Protection Principle (that personal information
must be processed fairly and lawfully). Third parties named within the attached document and
ACC Officers below Head of Service level would not expect ACC to release this information about

them into the public domain under the FOISA.

We hope this helps with your request.

Yours sincerely,

Information Compliance Team
INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about



your rights under FOISA.

Information Compliance Team
Communications and Promotion
Office of Chief Executive
Aberdeen City Council

Room 1-24

Town House

Broad Street

ABERDEEN AB10 1AQ

foienquiries@aberdeencity.gov.uk
01224 523827/523602

Tel 03000 200 292
*03000 numbers are free to call if you have ‘free minutes’ included in your mobile call plan.
Calls from BT landlines will be charged at the local call rate of 10.24p per minute (the same as

01224s).

www.aberdeencity.gov.uk
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APPT 110117 AM - ASSIST GAS TEAM ENGINEER -
APPT V01717 AM - SINK - AEHEW KITCHEN SINK PLUG AND BATH DRAH - [N
CLEARLOFT + SHED OF ALL ITEMS - CONTACT TENANT ON (AN O R A< 5 - R 0 0 T ove Wors:

WANTS AN INSPECTOR T0 CALL FED UP WATH ALL THE THINGS WRONG \ATH mcwmw_

2 2eedier Al

15 WaccvbepnTIWKIT



7 He E3t View Oooment

Teck Window Help

Abenseen {ity Councl - | abour Costmng - Staees - UK - [W/Orders - Benldmng rMamtenance Enquicy Console]

Mo YD 070000 "XWHE L84 #AD ke Qe {f

] 4466530

114. 14 BRIMMOHDSIDE _ PL24

.

Q

CILL - AENEW CILL AT KITCHEN WINDOW

(£{ 450632

{12, 14 BRIMMONDSIDE

ez h

Eh.km”&i?hum.manlwﬁdf«ledfuwrdmmlm&mheem--.u, d d sy Ues bre and please check, ol Ights we sde

4511478

j14.14 BRIMMONDSIDE ...

Electre power. No bghl) of porees bllw_@ﬂgcijtfimdwUWllmmgﬁe_gg_ts)wWAh hat caused syury Ba lme and please chech, o Ights are sale.

4513220 ;14,14 BRIMMONDSIDE. P24 {27 AP 11/01/17AM _PIPE _CAP GAS PIPE FOR COOKE (|
4513267 |14, V4 BRIMMONDSIDE.. FL24__ (13 APPT 11/0)/17 AM ASSIST 6AS TEAM ENGINEER -SSR -
{517308 |14, 34 BRIMMONDSIDE... PLZA__[17__APPT 11/01717 AM - SIE._RENEW K11 CHEN SInK PLUG AND BATH DRAN I

o ) )

14,14 BRIMMONDSIDE. . 53

et

{1414 BRIMMONDSIDE .. |
34,14 BRIMMONDSIDE... AL24
74,14 BRIMMONDSIDE... PL24
114,14 BRIMMONDSIDE .. PL24
'14, 14 BRIMMONDSIDE.. PLSD
14,14 BAIMMONDSIDE... 13
14,14 BRIMMONDSIDE .. 13
14. 14 BAIMMONDSIDE... E4
14,14 BRIMMONDSIDE_. U4
14, 14 BAIMMONDSIOE-. 13
14, 14 BRIMMONDSIOE... 1
14, 14 BRIMMONDSIOE. . PL24
14, 14 BRIMMONDSIOE. 'PL24
14,14 BRIMMONDSIOE . 'PL24
1414 BRIMMOKDSIDE. PL24
14,14 BRIMMONDSIOE .. (3
14,14 BAIMMONDSIDE _ NES
14, 14 BRIMMONOSIDE .. 13
14,14 BRIMMONDSIDE . P24
114, 14 BRIMMONDSIDE .. PL24
114, 14 BRIMMORDSIDE. . 13
'14, 14 BRIMMONDSIDE.. UZ4
‘14, 14 BRIMMORDSIDE... R0

15
50
56
7

14, 18 BRIMMONDSIDE.. E400H 12

14, 14 BRIMMORDSIDE.. 13
14, 14 BRIMMONDSIDE.. PL30
‘14, M4 BRIMMONDSIDE. . NES

14, MBRMMONDSIDE  U2¢

14. AERIMMONDSIDE... R10
14, 14 BRIMMONDSIDE . 13
14, 14BRIMMONDSIDE 13
14, 14 BRIMMONDSIDE . PL24
14, 14 BRIMMONDSIDE 53

gla

50
13
13
%
56
3
5
15
S0
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